Lee County Special Education Association

Corena Steinmeyer, Director 13335 Franklin Grove Road. Dixon. IL
Phone: (815)284-6651 Fax: (815) 284-9680

MEMO

To: Administrators

From: Corena Steinmeyer

Re: Public Act 101-0515 amends Section 5/14-8.02f and creates a new Section
5/14-8.02g of the Illinois School Code to require that all Illinois school
districts and special education cooperatives:

Date: 10/2/19

Starting in 2020-2021 and annually thereafter, within 20 days from the

beginning of the school year post on district website and include in
Parent/Student Handbooks, the following:

Students with disabilities may receive related services as part of their
individual education programs (IEPs). The Paw Paw School District will
maintain related service logs that record the type and number of
minutes of the related service(s) administered to such students. Copies
of any related service logs will be available to parents/guardians at their
child’s annual review IEP meeting. Parents/guardians of students with
disabilities may also request copies of their child’s related service logs at
any time,

Note: This Public Act also amends the Illinois School Student Records Act
to include related service logs as part of a child’s temporary school student
records that must be maintained by school districts and special education
cooperatives.



